WASILLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMORANDUM CM No. 01-20

SUBJECT: Contract Amendment for Montgomery Watson, Inc., In The Amount
of $35,000 for the Storm Water Master Plan.

REQUESTED BY: Public Works
PREPARED BY: Public Works DATE: April 2, 2001

FOR AGENDA OF: April 9, 2001

SUMMARY: Montgomery Watson, Inc. is under contract for the Storm Water Master
Plan. The approved contract amount for the master plan is $90,000. A $35,000
contract amendment is needed to complete the master plan.

DISCUSSION: Montgomery Watson, Inc. has completed work to date beyond the
original scope of the Storm Water Master Plan RFP, in the amount of $14,500. This
work included a detailed investigation of a proposed storm water disposal site south of
Lake Lucille, developing supporting information for an ADEC Grant, and ADOT

Permitting.

Additional work with ADOT is needed to determine long-term storm water disposal
options for Parks Highway runoff that will eliminate the direct discharge of highway
runoff into Wasilla Lake and Lake Lucille.

The City’s Storm Water budget includes sufficient funding for this contract amendment.
Original Contract Amount $ 90,000.00

Change Order No. 1 $ 35,000.00
New Contract Amount $ 125,000.00

FISCAL IMPACT: _ No _X Yes, amount requested: $ 35,000.00
Fund: 11-55-477-845-01 Storm Water Master Plan

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Council is requested to authorize the amendment of the
Storm water Master Plan Contract in the Amount of $35,000.

Presented to councii on__ Y / 74263/

Action taken: ; ,
, /\j < other- Mﬁp’:’ﬁ’w 2] bentea
C N Verifedby AN ‘

Reviewed by: SARAH PALIN, Mayor
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